FILED MAR 09, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 03448-17
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Angela Charles

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 9:35 AM

To: Sakina Deas

Subject: RE: Certified Confidential DN 03939-16 Returned
Sakina,

Per this email Confidential DN 03939-16 in Docket 160156-TX will be returned to Skynet360
to the address provided below.

Angela

From: Sakina Deas

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 9:31 AM

To: Angela Charles

Subject: RE: Certified Confidential DN 03939-16 Returned

Hi Angela,
| spoke with Skynet360’s CEO, Jose Camarillo, and their correct physical address is below. Thanks.

10 N.E. 3" street
Florida City, FL 33034

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 9:02 AM

To: Sakina Deas

Cc: Beth Salak; Brenda Hawkins; Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang
Subject: Certified Confidential DN 03939-16 Returned

Good morning Sakina,

On February 6, 2017 the Clerk’s Office returned Confidential DN 03939-16 to
SKYNET360/Triguero however it was ‘Returned to Sender, Vacant, and Unable to
Forward’ on March 8, 2017 and assigned DN 03432-17. If you could please advise the
Clerk’s Office on what to do with this confidential document, either forward it to another
address or destroy the document.

Sincerely,

Angela M. Charles

Commission Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
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